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trademark’’); 2,798,766 (‘‘the ’766 
trademark’’); and 1,771,020 (‘‘the ’020 
trademark’’), and that an industry in the 
United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337. The 
complaint further alleges violations of 
section 337 based upon trademark 
dilution, the threat or effect of which is 
to destroy or substantially injure an 
industry in the United States. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2013). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
August 22, 2013, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine: 

(a) Whether there is a violation of 
subsection (a)(1)(C) of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain laundry and household cleaning 
products and packaging thereof by 
reason of infringement of one or more of 
the ’292; ’449; ’304; ’353; ’730; ’310; 
’705; ’814; ’790; ’040; ’766; and ’020 
trademarks, and whether an industry in 

the United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; and 

(b) whether there is a violation of 
subsection (a)(1)(A) of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain laundry and household cleaning 
products and packaging thereof by 
reason of trademark dilution, the threat 
or effect of which is to destroy or 
substantially injure an industry in the 
United States. 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: 
The Clorox Company, 1221 Broadway, 

Oakland, CA 94612. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Industrias Alen, S.A. de C.V., Blvd. Diaz 

Ordaz No. 1000, Col. Los Trevino, Sta. 
Catarina, N.L., Mexico. 

Alen USA, LLC, 9326 Baythorne Drive, 
Houston, TX 77041. 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 

such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: August 27, 2013. 

William R. Bishop, 
Supervisory Hearings and Information 
Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2013–21304 Filed 8–30–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[OMB Number 1122–NEW] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; New Collection: Certification 
of Compliance With the Confidentiality 
and Privacy Provisions of the Violence 
Against Women Act, as Amended 

ACTION: 60-Day Notice. 

The Department of Justice, Office on 
Violence Against Women (OVW) will be 
submitting submitted the following 
information collection request to the 
Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for review and approval in 
accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995. Comments are 
encouraged and will be accepted for 
‘‘sixty days’’ until September 3, 2013. 
This process is conducted in accordance 
with 5 CFR 1320.10. 

Written comments concerning this 
information collection should be sent to 
the Office of Information and Regulatory 
Affairs, Office of Management and 
Budget, Attn: DOJ Desk Officer. The best 
way to ensure your comments are 
received is to email them to oira_
submission@omb.eop.gov or fax them to 
202–395–7285. All comments should 
reference the 8 digit OMB number for 
the collection or the title of the 
collection. If you have questions 
concerning the collection, please Cathy 
Poston, Office on Violence Against 
Women, at 202–514–5430 or the DOJ 
Desk Officer at 202–395–3176. 

Written comments and suggestions 
from the public and affected agencies 
concerning the proposed collection of 
information are encouraged. Your 
comments should address one or more 
of the following four points: 

(1) Evaluate whether the proposed 
collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the agency, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; 

(2) Evaluate the accuracy of the 
agency’s estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
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including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

(3) Enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and 

(4) Minimize the burden of the 
collection of information on those who 
are to respond, including through the 
use of appropriate automated, 
electronic, mechanical, or other 
technological collection techniques or 
other forms of information technology, 
e.g., permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 

Overview of This Information 
Collection 

(1) Type of Information Collection: 
New collection. 

(2) Title of the Form/Collection: 
Certification of Compliance with the 
Confidentiality and Privacy Provisions 
of the Violence Against Women Act, as 
Amended. 

(3) Agency form number, if any, and 
the applicable component of the 
Department of Justice sponsoring the 
collection: Form Number: 1122–XXXX. 
U.S. Department of Justice, Office on 
Violence Against Women. 

(4) Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: Primary: The affected public 
includes applicants to OVW grant 
programs authorized under the Violence 
Against Women Act of 1994 and 
reauthorized and amended by the 
Violence Against Women Act of 2000, 
the Violence Against Women Act of 
2005 and the Violence Against Women 
Act of 2013. These include States, 
territories, Tribes or units of local 
government; State, territorial, tribal or 
unit of local governmental entities; 
institutions of higher education 
including colleges and universities; 
tribal organizations; Federal, State, 
tribal, territorial or local courts or court- 
based programs; State sexual assault 
coalitions, State domestic violence 
coalitions; territorial domestic violence 
or sexual assault coalitions; tribal 
coalition; tribal organizations; 

community-based organizations and 
non-profit, nongovernmental 
organizations. 

Under section 40002(b)(2) of the 
Violence Against Women Act, as 
amended (42 U.S.C. 13925(b)(2)), 
grantees and subgrantees with funding 
from OVW are required to meet the 
specific terms with regard to 
nondisclosure of confidential or private 
information and to document their 
compliance. By signature on 
certification form, applicants for grants 
from OVW are agreeing that, if awarded 
funds, they will comply with this 
provision, and will mandate that 
subgrantees, if any, comply with this 
provision, and will create and maintain 
documentation of compliance, such as 
policies and procedures for release of 
victim information, and will mandate 
that subgrantees, if any, will do so as 
well. 

(5) An estimate of the total number of 
respondents and the amount of time 
estimated for an average respondent to 
respond/reply: It is estimated that 
information will be collect annually 
from the approximately 1800 
respondents (applicants to the OVW 
grant programs) less than one hour to 
complete a Certification of Compliance 
with the Confidentiality and Privacy 
Provisions of the Violence Against 
Women Act, as Amended. 

(6) An estimate of the total public 
burden (in hours) associated with the 
collection: The total annual hour burden 
to complete the Certification is less than 
1800 hours. If additional information is 
required contact: Jerri Murray, 
Department Clearance Officer, United 
States Department of Justice, Justice 
Management Division, Policy and 
Planning Staff, Two Constitution 
Square, 145 N Street NE., Room 1407– 
B, Washington, DC 20530. 

Dated: August 28, 2013. 
Jerri Murray, 
Department Clearance Officer for PRA, U.S. 
Department of Justice. 
[FR Doc. 2013–21375 Filed 8–30–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–FX–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree 
Under the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, 
Compensation, and Liability Act 
(‘‘CERCLA’’) 

Notice is hereby given that on August 
27, 2013, a proposed consent decree 
(‘‘proposed Decree’’) in United States v. 
American Gage & Machine Co., Size 
Control Division, et al., C.A. No. 1:11– 
cv–04791, was lodged with the United 
States District Court for the Northern 
District of Illinois. 

In this action under Section 107(a) of 
the Comprehensive Environmental 
Response, Compensation, and Liability 
Act, 42 U.S.C. 9607(a) (‘‘CERCLA’’), the 
United States sought to recover response 
costs incurred or to be incurred by the 
United States as a result of releases and 
threatened releases of hazardous 
substances from the U.S. Scrap Site, an 
abandoned hazardous waste disposal 
and drum recycling facility located near 
123rd Street and Cottage Grove Avenue 
in Chicago, Cooke County, Illinois. The 
proposed Decree requires the Settling 
Defendants to pay $1.71 million to the 
United States in reimbursement of past 
response costs. 

The publication of this notice opens 
a period for public comment on the 
Consent Decree. Comments should be 
addressed to the Deputy Assistant 
Attorney General, Environment and 
Natural Resources Division, and should 
refer to United States v. American Gage 
& Machine Co., Size Control Division, et 
al., D.J. Ref. No. 90–11–3–20/1. All 
comments must be submitted no later 
than thirty (30) days after the 
publication date of this notice. 
Comments may be submitted either by 
email or by mail: 

To submit comments: Send them to: 

By e-mail .................................................. pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov. 
By mail ..................................................... Deputy Assistant Attorney General, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044–7611. 

During the public comment period, 
the Consent Decree may be examined 
and downloaded at this Justice 
Department Web site: http://
www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent_
Decrees.html. We will provide a paper 
copy of the Consent Decree upon 
written request and payment of 

reproduction costs. Please mail your 
request and payment to: Consent Decree 
Library, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 
7611, Washington, DC 20044–7611. 

Please enclose a check or money order 
for $8.50 (25 cents per page 

reproduction cost) payable to the United 
States Treasury. 

Maureen Katz, 
Assistant Chief Management, Environmental 
Enforcement Section, Environment and 
Natural Resources Division. 
[FR Doc. 2013–21292 Filed 8–30–13; 8:45 am] 
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